
 

 

Addendum No. 2 
 

To: Service Contract Providers 

From: Chad Holm, Project Manager 
City of Mobile Building Services Department 

 
Re:   Service Contract – Mobile, Alabama Cruise Terminal – HVAC Maintenance and Repair  

 
Project #SC-022-24 

Date: September 13, 2024 

This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Bid Documents for the above referenced project, 
dated September 4, 2024. Acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 1, this Addendum No. 2, and all 
subsequent Addenda, if any, in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject 
Bidder to disqualification. 

 
General: 
Item 1. Question. “On page 41 of the ‘Scope of Work’ and item 3. For the term Bi-Monthly, is that 

every other month or twice a month?” 
 

 Answer. For the purposes of this bid and the potential subsequent contract, the 
term Bi-Monthly refers to every two months. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


